
DATE

MEMORANDUM FOR: COUNTY MANAGER’S NAME
COUNTY NAME

FROM: BECKY HOUF, EC PROGRAM COORDINATOR
OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD

SUBJECT: FOL PROVIDERS WITH 10 OR MORE CHILD
AUTHORIZATIONS

The attached listing identifies registered child care providers who have an FOL
exemption in the FAMIS system and have 10 or more child authorizations.  Please review this
list and follow the instructions outlined in OEC Memorandum #003 dated March 9, 2004.

When a determination has been made on each provider listed, forward a notice with the
decision and the decision date to:

Becky Houf, EC Program Coordinator
Office of Early Childhood
P.O. Box 1527
Jefferson City, MO  65102-1527

Or fax the notice to 573/751-9586.

If you have any questions, you may call the Office of Early Childhood at 573/522-1385.

BLH/BLH

Attachment



FOL PROVIDERS WITH 10 OR MORE CHILD AUTHORIZATIONS

Co # DVN Type Provider Name Street Address City State Zip Code
Total  Number of

Authorizations
Number of Related

Authorizations
County

Disposition

### 123456789 FOL ################ ############## ############# MO ##### 10 6 Complied (date)

### 98765432 FOL ############### ############## ############# MO ##### 14 6
Registration

(date)


